AR
Date L2 -7¢
MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 22, 1994

Council Chamber

Commuttee Members Present Mike Gates (Chair), George Van Bergen (Vice Chair), Judy Wyers
Commutice Members Absent Roger Buchanan
Other Councilors Present Ruth McFarland, Susan McLain, Rod Monroe

Chair Gates called the regular meeting of the Governmental Affairs Commuttee to order at 4 04 p m

Motion Councilor Van Bergen moved to approve the March 8, 1994 Governmental Affairs Committee meetin
minutes as submutted

Yote, Councilors Wyers, Van Bergen and Gates voted aye Councilor Buchanan was absent

mmumcations Ir V.

No communications

Casey Short, Council Analyst, referenced Draft Resolution No 94-1932 which was distributed to the Commuttee
This document has been made a part of the permanent meeting record He said the reselution called for the Council
Staff to be governed by the provisions of the Metro Code 1n the same manner as the rest of Metro employees with the
stipulation that the authority of the Presiding Officer would supplant, 1n most instances, where reference was made to
the Executive Officer's authority He noted the draft resolution provided responsibilines and duties assigned o
Department Directors in the Code would be performed by the Council Admumstrator Mr Short said there was a
difference in BE IT RESOLVED 3 from the Personnel Rules Cede provisions the Council would be hearing on
Thursday, March 24, and noted the Code provision stipulated the Presiding Officer would have the responsibility to
make appointments to permanent positions. He read from the proposed Code provisions "Direct appomntments of
staff in the Council Office may be made without going through the normal recruitment and selection process. All
appointed staff in the Council Department shall serve at the pleasure of the Council  Mr Short said BE IT
RESOLVED 3 reuterated that wath the stipulation that the Council would adopt a resolution 1n order to warve that
procedure He noted there were certain functions the Executive Officer performed for which no benefit could be
determined were they performed by the Presiding Officer as well, such as admimstering the Pay Plan, establishing
classification plans, etc

Daniel B Cooper, General Counsel, commented the document presented Mr  Short's recommendations fairly and
accurately

Councilor Wyers asked whether the Council Staff would report to the Presiding Officer or to the Council according to
the proposed resolution  Mr Short and Mr Cooper concurred the Charter provided the Council Staff served at the
pleasure of the Council and reported to the Council. Mr. Cooper said while the appointment process was made by
the Presiding Officer, the formal disciplinary process of termmnating an employee would be a Council decision In
response to Chair Gates, Mr. Short said grievance procedures were found 1n the Code and determining appropriate
steps and named eirther the Executive Officer or the Presiding Officer as appropriate, and noted state law governed
the treatment of public employees



Governmental Affairs Commuittee
March 22, 1994
Page 2

In response to Councilor Wyers, Mr Short noted with regard to chain of command, Council Staff reported on a day-
to-day basis o the Council Adminsstrator, 1 ¢ the Department Director, and said the chan of command from the
Council Administrator upwards was not as distinct  Mr  Short indicated he would prepare language to address the
situation ar direction from the Commuittee

Donald E Carlson, Council Administrator, said there were provisions i the Code concerning a hierarchical
relationship between the Council Admimstrator and the Presiding Officer which he felt constituted a reporting
relationship

Councilor Wyers felt the language should be made distinct.

Councilor Monroe felt the Presiding Officer must be well informed and that a reporting relationship should be clearly
established

Chair Gates expressed concern that the sanctity of equality amongst the Council members be mamtamed, and that the
Presiding Officer position not be elevated to that which would be 1n a sense be editorial or mvested with legislative
empowerment

In response 1o Councilor Van Bergen, Mr Short said the recruitment and selection process referenced in section no
3 of the proposed resolution was docurnented further in the Code Councilor Van Bergen questioned the use of the
term, "The Council may waive that process, by adoption of a resolution * Mr. Short responded that the intent was
that the general rule would be that the Council would engage in the same recruitment and selection process as was
usual He said the Code drafted language said the Council had the authority to waive that process He said the
language 1n the proposed resolution was an attempt to say that the norm would be to go through the same process as
was usual, but that the Counci! could chose to waive that process by adoption of a resolution He said the resolution
would suipulate what portion of the process would be waived, and that the Council would have 1o volie on the
proposal Mr Carlson said he understood the intent to be on a case-by-case basis for an individual position that was
open He said if the intent were otherwise, the Council should just amend the Code 1n the first place

Chair Gates referenced Exhibit A, section no 2 02 060(b)(1) regarding apponiment at or 5% above the beginming
salary rate He questioned whether or not a person could be appointed at a level between the two Mr Short read
from the Code, which indicated similar language Chair Gates noted there seemed to be lack of flexibility because of
the language

Mr Short noted hus work on the proposed resolution reflected an attempt to reconcile the conditions existing in that
certain Council Staff employees were represented by the union and others were nol

Chair Gates requested clarification 1n the language in the resolution as discussed be prepared and brought back to the
Commuttee for consideraucn at its next meeting to be held

4. Review of Contract Code Provisions

Mr Carlson addressed the Commuttee regarding the authority mnvested 1n the Council and 1n the Executive Officer
under the Metro Code dealing with contract approval Mr Carlson noted the question concermng the authorily of the
Council with regard to contracts and contract amendments was raised in hght of the recent Oregon Waste Systems
amendment Mr, Carlson said the larger 1ssue concerned with separation of powers between the Executive and the
Councll was also 1n question

Chair Gates noted his intent 1n bringing the item forward on the agenda was 10 address the larger 1ssue of the
separation of powers and the authonty available to Council



Governmental Affairs Commuirtee
March 22, 1994
Page 3

Mr Cooper said concerning separation of powers questions, that, because of his role as the Attorney for the agency,
and, not just the Council, he was bound not 1o answer those questions unless there was a concurrence between both
the Execuuve and the Council on those 1ssues He said it was troublesome because some of the answers in tus mmind
were relatively simply while others were relatively complex. He said prohibition and the regulation that was agreed
to by both the Executive and the Council imtmg the funcuon of Legal Counsel did not differentiate between, what he
termed, simple questions under ORS 279 about the function of a Contract Review Board and what he termed, the
more complex questions 1 his mind, about the meaning of the Charter concerning allecation of powers between the
Execuuve and the Council Mr Cooper indicated he was unable 1o answer questions related to the power of the
Counctl to legislate major revisions tn the Contract Code n the area of approval

Chair Gates recommended independent counsel be sought to clanfy the 1ssues at hand as the discussion proceeded
further. Councilor Wyers concurred

Mr Carlson discussed the 1ssue and said he believed the functions attributable to admunistering were the question

Mr Cecoper commented similar circumstances occurred 1n the past and the result was the current Metro Code, which
he noted did not deal specifically with amendments

Mr Cooper said as the Attorney for the Agency, and n the attempt to deal with the question of how does the Charter
divide up the contracting authority, that 1t would be advisable to seek outside legal opinion 1n this singular mstance

Councilor Wyers expressed concern that these 1ssues were not addressed earlier on 1n the process when the Charter
was adopted The Commiuee and Staff discussed the 1ssue further Mr Cooper noted before the Charter was
adopted that he was of the opimon that the Council could amend the Code to limit the change order authority 1t had
granted to the Executive Officer m the Code. He said 1t could have been amended prior to adoption of the Charter,
and said ut could be amended now

Councilor Wyers recommended that the Council go forward with the matter of amending the Code 1n a sysiematic
fashion with regard to both contracts and contract amendments Councilor Monroe said he understood the Council
had the authority to pass an ordinance to amend the Code, giving the Council contract review authority and contract
amendment review authority Mr Cooper said he was addressing the Council's contract amendment review
authority, and said he believed the Code provisions on the Council's approval of coniract amendments could be made
much tighter by the Council, requiring more contract amendments to come before the Council than are currently
required He recalled the approval of contract amendments for Metro Regional Center, which were heard 1n the
Finance Commuttee He said review of the rules and their interpretation was undertaken at that ume, and noted the
previous Regiona! Facilines Department Director had been confused by those rules. He noted that at hus
recommendation the Council ratified all of the change orders 1n question at that ume whether or not 1t had been
necessary. He said had the rules been written dafferently with different limits they would have been valid He said
he did not believe that was a Charter 1ssue or a statutory interpretation i1ssues, but rather, he said, was clear under
whatever body of law was bemng examined, that the Council had the ability 10 adopt, n either the past or the present
tense, different rules for what contract amendments were to come before the Council as a body

Councilor Monroe recommended the Governmental Affairs Commuttee introduce an ordinance that would clarify and
tighten up the Council's contract review authornty, and, in particular the authority of the Council to review all
contract amendments toward the end of the budget process

Chair Gates noted other contracts were of regional 1mport and felt the matter should be resolved as quickly as
possible

Mr Short indicated 1t was part of his personal work plan to address a rewriting of the contracting code as soon as the
budget process was completed, and noted there were tume constraints due involvement with the current budget
process Mr Short concurred legal opimen from outside counsel would be beneficial



Governmental Affairs Committee
March 22, 1994
Page 4

Councilor McLain commented regarding her concerns as an elected official with the recent solid waste contract
amendment that was recently heard in the Sohd Waste Commuttee She discussed the 1ssue of the defimmonal
problems with the contract amendment and how the matter was to be handled with a waiving of previous claims
aganst the agency rather than by refining the defimitions Councitor McLain expressed concern that the amendment
had been placed under Commuttee review and was subsequently removed from that process

Councilor Wyers referenced a memorandum from herself and other Councilors directed to Mr Cooper containing
questions regarding the Forest Grove waste, and said she was concerned how that waste would be handled

Councilor Wyers referenced also the Code sections regarding designated faciliies, which she noted supulated that any
contract of any designated facility was to be approved by the Council, and asked that Mr Cooper address the matter

Mr Cooper said Councilor McLain had spoken to him about a series of questions for which she desired a response
He said he felt he should answer her questions one-on-one for the sake of clarty, and said 1t was possible 10 bring the
answers before the Commutice or the Council if so desired Mr Cooper said Mr Sadlo was working with Waste
Management regarding the definitional 1ssues raised by members of the Commuttee He said he did not believe there
was disagreement about how those should be resolved, but to date they had not been resolved Mr Cooper said he
would find out where 1n the process the matter stood Mr Cooper said a detailed writien response was being
prepared for the Council by himself and Mr Sadlo Mr Cooper discussed designated facilities provisions m the
Meiro Code, and noted the Executive Officer had not signed an amendment to the designated facility agreement with
Waste Management He said she had signed the oniginal bid document contract from 1988 providing for the delivery
of waste from Metro’s transfer stations, which he noted were also designated facilities, to the landfill at Metro's
expense He said the designated facilities agreement covers the responsibilities of the landfill to report and pay to
Metro fees generated out of waste they receive other than transfer station waste output

Counclilor Van Bergen recalled previous Council deliberations with the Executive Officer, the result of which was the
current A/B contract designation He felt the opinion of Senior Assistant Counsel Todd Sadlo involved the area of
division/separation of powers as 1L made a determmauon regarding where authority rested, 1 e between the Council
and the Executive Councilor Van Bergen felt the question remained and said resolution of the question should be
addressed 1n a umely manner Councilor Van was concerned regarding the potential for irreparable harm  He said if
resolution affirmed authority rested with the Council, then he would consider the contract amendment as signed by
the Execunive Officer veid and not susceptible to any interpretation.  He said if, as a result, Waste Management
changed their position, then Metro could be lable for irreparable harm.

Motion Councilor Van Bergen moved that outside legal counsel be retained to resolve these 1ssues at this nme
Councilor Wyers seconded the motion

Councilor Wyers requested Mr Cooper or Mr Sadlo provide a legal understanding regarding the difference between
the two contracts, the designated facihties and the disposal contract Councilor Wyers asked Mr Cooper why the
Execuuve Officer asked the Council to approve the contract amendment, and asked was there any discussion of a
legal basis for that approval.

Mr Cooper said Mr Sadlo’'s work had met with his approval and concurrence, and said Legal Counsel had advised
the Executive Officer that she had the authority to sign the contract amendment without referring it to the Council
Mr Cooper said he could not and would not answer why the Executive Officer referred the contract amendment to
the Council for approval He suggested the Executive Officer be asked that question

Chair Gates said referenced the motion on the floor, and said he presumed the Commuttee did not have the authority
to expend Metro funds for the pursuance of an ouiside legal opimon, but rather that the Commuuee could recommend

such action to the full Council Mr Carlson concurred.

Chair Gates opened a public hearing.



Governmental Affairs Committee
March 22, 1994
Page 5

Edward Snook, representing Liberty Network, a concerned citizens' group from Milwauk:e, addressed the
Commuttee He said the group believed the contract amendment had state constrtutional problems and felt 1t would
violate the Sherman Anti-Trust act He said Liberty Network felt Waste Management 1niended 1o monopolize He
supporled the concept of retaiming outside legal counsel for the purpose of resolution  Mr Snook said although a
short term positive budget impact might be felt, his group beheved that over the long term there would be a negative
budgetary mpact

Councilor Van Bergen noted he had requested an opimon from Legal Counsel on the 1ssue as related to the Sherman
Ann-Trust laws and had recerved same. He requested another copy from Legal Counsel to provide to Mr Snook,
and suggested the Liberty Network contact him as he had not been previously aware of the group

Mr Sncok said the group was about 5 months old and just under 200 members. He said the group was just now
getung publicized. He said a goal of the group was to hold public officials accountable to their oath of office.

Chair Gates asked that the opinion referenced be made available to all Councilors.

Bob Ziemer, an editor at the Oregon Spectator newspaper, testified before the Commuuee, referenced the
newspaper's special edinion concerung the contract amendment 1ssue  Mr Ziemer referenced the Charter and said 1t
gave dominant power to the Council He noted the Executive has authority in Charter to veto, and noted the Counci
could, by a 9 member vote, overnide the Executive He felt Councilor McLaimn was correct 1n her assessment that the
Commuttee had just started to get to the questions when the contract amendment was signed by the Executive Mr
Ziemer said he reviewed a resolution passed by the Council and signed by Presiding Officer Mike Ragsdale
authorizing the Executive Officer to sign a contract with Waste Management He felt 1if Council action were
necessary to sign the contract, Council action ought to be necessary to amend it Mr. Ziemer questioned what
additional powers did the Executive have He said when the voters passed the Charter in 1992, the expectation was
that the Council would set the policy, and felt the 1ssue at hand was a serious policy decision, and emphasized
Council accountability.

Councilor Wyers asked Mr Carlson to check with Mr Houser regarding the budget and whether there would
necessarily be a budget amendment involved in the matter

Councilor McLain urged the matter of the uming to be considered within the framework of the motion on the floor, 1if
approved, be made of import

Councilor Van Bergen expresses concern regarding the potennial for a change in position by Waste Management in
the matter, and said 1f they were to, as he termed 1t, abandon Adams County as a bad scenario and found themselves
unable to recover the funds thus far expended, he could foresee the possibihity of substantial damage claims  He said
emphasized the urgency of the uming, and sa:d he was concerned Councilor Van Bergen felt the Oregon Waste
Systems amendment should be explored as executed within the context of the authority to do so.

Mr Carlson renerated questions to be posed to outside legal opimon would mclude 1) the authority to execute that
contract amendment, and, 2} does the Council have the authority to approve contracts explicitly under the Charter
as well as existing Metro Code ordinance

In response to Councilor Van Bergen, Mr Cooper saud he did not feel he needed to enter mnto the framing of morion,
but rather , he said he would assist in the process of selecting an attorney and making sure the attorney knew what the
questions were.

Chair Gates asked 1f the matter could be put before the full Council on Thursday, March 24, 1994 as an additional
agenda 1lem

Councilor McLain commented for the record that she would not go to outside legal counsel 1f she did not feel 1t was
important to the overall policy making abilities of this Counci!, not only with regard to this particular contract but 10



Governmental Affairs Committee
March 22, 1994
Page 6

contracts that might follow She said 1t was not a question of politics to her, but rather of services rendered to the
public in the best manner possible

Chair Gates commenied he felt the matter at hand was one of an extremely serious nature, and noted a threat on the
horizen testing the existence of Metro, he personally felt this to be the nexus i1ssue, € g how 1t was reselved and
carried forward and with what umeliness He commented that if the elected representatives of Metro; 1.e the
Council members, did not have the superior authority within the agency to conduct agency business, there was no
need for a Council

Charr Gates restated the motion 1t was moved that the Council accept the Committee recommendation to retain
outside legal counsel charged wuth review of the authornity for contract amendments as well as contract provisions

Vole Councilors Wyers, Van Bergen and Gates voted aye

The vote was unanimous and the motion passed

Councilor Wyers affirmed the matter would be on the agenda before the full Council meeting to be held starting at
4 00 p m , Thursday, March 24, 1994

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5 30 p m

Respectfully submitied,

PEY Y —

Marlyn E Geary-Symons
Commaiitee Recorder

mps\ga\032294ga min



